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      March 7, 2023 
 
Roy Q. Luckett, Esq. 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 
Complaints Examination & 
   Legal Administration 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 
 
 Re: MUR 8110; Request for Extension 
 
Dear Mr. Luckett: 
 
 This requests an extension of time to respond to the letter from the Federal Election 
Commission (“Commission”) informing our clients, Georgia United Victory, and Paul Kilgore, 
in his official capacity as Treasurer, RightOn Time, and Paul Kilgore, in his official capacity as 
Treasurer, and Paul Kilgore, in his individual capacity (collectively, “Respondents”) of a 
complaint filed against them in the above-referenced matter. Respondents received the letter on 
February 14, 2023. Designations of Counsel have already been filed. 
 
 We respectfully request an extension of time to respond until April 7, 2023. Respondents 
require more time to review the complaint and develop the information necessary for a response. 
We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request. 
 
 Please do not hesitate to contact me directly about this matter. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
       

       
     
      James E. Tyrrell III 

Counsel to Respondents 
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